Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 12:01 PM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'ADEM, Abdinasir'; ‘"MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe’; 'Saifullah Khan'; '"ANWAR, Rizwan’;
‘KHALIL, Samreen’; ‘Naila Nizam'; 'nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk'

Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal - UCPO Regi

Dear Mr. Faizan,

With reference to below email, an inquiry against Kashif Jamal UCPO Regi will be conducted immediately
after campaign. In mean while we are suspending him from his duty as per the DC Peshawar instructions.
If provincial team have any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Saifullah Khan'
<acpeshawarl@gmail.com>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: Inquiry against UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal - UCPO Regi

Dear Shahid
Please conduct an independent inquiry and share the report for management review.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 12:40 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'Saifullah Khan'
<acpeshawarl@gmail.com>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; KHALIL, Samreen <khalilsa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Inquiry against UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal - UCPO Regi

Dear Faizan,

Greetings!



With reference to below email from DPCR Peshawar, Local community representatives of UC Regi have
submitted written application to DC Peshawar for inquiry against Kashif Jamal UCPO Regi that he is involve
in immoral activities which effect polio program.

DPCR has requested to suspend him from services with immediate effect and initiate inquiry against him.

Kindly your guidance is requested for further action.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: DPCR-Peshawar [mailto:dpcr.peshawar@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 4:31 PM

To: khalilsa@who.int; Faisal, Nowshera <faisal.khe @gmail.com>

Cc: Dr Saifullah AC Peshawar <acpeshawarl@gmail.com>; AHMED, Daffalla <alamd@who.int>; Dr. Fawad Ali
<fali@unicef.org>; rizwan Anwar <rizwan.anwar36@yahoo.com>; Dr Tufail Ahmad Unicef <tuahmed@unicef.org>;
Peshawar DPCR <ikramullahkhan73@yahoo.com>; ADC Peshawar <adcpeshawar@gmail.com>; Shahid Ali
<shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: Inquiry against UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal - UCPO Regi

Here is the attachment, please

On Thu, Aug 22, 2019 at 4:29 PM DPCR-Peshawar <dpcr.peshawar@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Dr Samreen & Mr. Faisal

I am directed to share the self explanatory letter, submitted by the local community elders / elected
representatives against UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal UC Regi, which have been marked by worthy Deputy
Commissioner & ADC sb for immediate inquiry.

The comments of the respected ADC stats, ""Suspend the Worker and initiate inquiry immediately"

It is therefore, directed that the UCPO Mr. Kashif Jamal may please be informed about his suspension from
services with immediate effect till further order. It if further suggested that as campaign is at door step,
therefore the UC Regi Monitoring plan be re-visited, please

Regards

Dr Anwar Jamal

N-STOP Officer

Peshawar
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